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06 January 2022

Dear Paul,

The Welsh Government has been working with all other fisheries policy authorities across
the UK to develop a draft Joint Fisheries Statement (JFS).

In this regard | refer to my previous letter sent in November advising of my intention to lay
the consultation draft JFS before the Senedd on 10 January 2022. It has been necessary to
delay this date across the UK and as a consequence the scrutiny period will need to be
moved. On the same basis, the launch of the public consultation date will also be delayed.

| will contact you again shortly to advise on a new date, but in the meantime | hope this
information will help you to manage your forward work programme. Furthermore, | look
forward to discussing the JFS with you on 3 February providing the JFS has been laid in
sufficient time before this date.

Regards,
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Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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